

## IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER

NTUA's **ANETH** Public Water System has Levels of Arsenic Exceeding Federal Drinking Water Standards

The subject public water system has recently and continues to exceed the maximum contaminant level (MCL) for Arsenic. As an NTUA water customer, you have the right to know what happened, what you should do, and what NTUA is doing to correct the situation.

We routinely monitor for the presence of drinking water contaminants. Samples collected in August 8, 2021 showed that our system exceeded the MCL for arsenic. The MCL for arsenic is 0.010 mg/L. The average level of arsenic over the year has been 0.012 mg/L.

## What should I do?

- There is nothing you need to do. You do **not** need to boil your water or take other corrective actions. However, if you have specified health concerns, consult your doctor.
- If you have a severely compromised immune system, have an infant, are pregnant, or are elderly, you may be at increased risk and should seek advice from your health care providers about drinking this water.

## What does this mean?

This is not an emergency. If it had been, you would have been notified within 24 hours. However, some people who drink water containing arsenic in excess of the MCL over many years could experience skin damage or problems with their circulatory system, and may have an increased risk of getting cancer.

## What is being done?

NTUA continues to monitor Arsenic levels at all operating wells on a quarterly basis.

NTUA has developed a NNEPA approved compliance plan to bring the affected water supply back into compliance with the Federal Drinking Water Standards. NTUA is working diligently toward the implementation of their compliance plan. NTUA expects to complete their compliance plan by December 31, 2024.

For more detailed information you may contact the NTUA Deputy General Manager's Office at (928) 729-6275 or at P.O. Box 170, Fort Defiance, AZ 86504.

\*Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.\*

This notice is being sent to you by the NTUA.

Public Notice period: July/August/September 2021

Home Office	KAYENTA	TUBA CITY	SHIPROCK	CHINLE	FORT DEFIANCE	DILCON	CROWNPOINT
PO BOX 170	PO BOX 37	PO BOX 398	PO BOX 1749	PO BOX 549	PO BOX 587	HC 63 BOX D	PO BOX 1825
FT. DEFIANCE, AZ 86504	KAYENTA, AZ 86033	TUBA CITY, AZ86504	SHIPROCK, NM 87420	CHINLE, AZ 86503	FT. DEFIANCE, AZ 86504	WINSLOW, AZ 86407	CROWNPOINT, NM 87313
(928)729-5721	(928) 697-3574	(928) 283-5421	(505)368-4639	(928) 674-5470	(928) 729-5727	(928) 657-3258	(505) 786-5566

Water System PWSID#: NN4900220

Date distributed: October 5, 2021